


December 10, 1931

Mr. 
R. #3,
Mt. Pleasant, Pa.

Dear Mr. Kellein:

There was nothing I could do in the matter of the statement contained in your letter of November 3, 1931, nor is there anything I can do at the present time in expediting any action as suggested in your letter of December 3.

I am not in position to take any action in regard to any claims made against the Ethyl Gasoline Corporation, since my relationship is purely that of medical consultant to whom the Corporation appeals for strictly medical advice. Furthermore, I am not even in position to advise them on this matter, since I have some time ago made a report to them in which I indicated to them, as I did to you, that I felt certain that Ethyl Gasoline was in no way responsible for any portion of your injury. Accordingly, I have forwarded your correspondence with me to the offices of the Ethyl Gasoline Corporation, and I shall forward your letter of December 3 to them for such action as they may choose to take.

Very truly yours,

RAK:ET